WEC COMMITTEE C=C

FIA WORLD ENDURANCE
CHAMPIONSHIP

TO: Teams Manufacturers

CATEGORY: Hypercar LMP2 LMGTE Pro LMGTE Am
DECISION N°: WEC_2021_D0015_All_Refuelling_equipment_PORT

DATE: 02/03/2021 FROM: The WEC Committee

SUBJECT: Refuelling equipment for the 6 Hours of Portiméo

APPLICABLE REGULATION

TBA 2021 Le Mans Hypercar Technical Regulations
Appendix A 2021 Technical Regulations for LMP1 Prototype Non-Hybrid
Appendix A 2021 Technical Regulations for Prototypes LMP2 for cars homologated in 2017
Appendix 2 2021 Technical Regulations for “Le Mans” Grand Touring Cars — LMGTE homologated from
2016

DECISION

Because of the specificities of the Portim&o circuit, the WEC Committee needs to amend the Technical Regulations as
follow:

In order to keep the fuel rig below the concrete canopy that is in front of the pits, competitors must prepare a shorter vent
pipe in such a way that the higher point of this one is at 3m maximum from the ground.

PERIOD OF VALIDITY/APPLICATION OF THE DECISION

This decision comes into effect:
with immediate application
O from:

And is applicable:
L1 until further notice
for the mentioned Competition(s) only

Any decision taken by the WEC Committee is not subject to appeal.
http://fiawec.alkamelsystems.com/noticeBoard.html
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